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Interoffice Memorandum 

DATE: 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

CONTACT PERSON: 

SUBJECT: 

December 4, 2020 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-

County Commissioners 

Agenda Develqpment BCC 

Alberto A Vargas, MArch, Manager 
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Planning Division _ ~ 
1 

Alberto A. Vargas, MArch, Managcy··· 
Planning Division · · 
(407) 836-5354 or:Al~e~e>:Vargas~ocft_net 

Request Public Hearing on January 12, 2021, at 2:00 
PM 

Public Hearing for Sman.;.scale Development 
Comprehensive Plan (CP) Amendments and 
Concurrent Rezoning Request and Ordinance 

AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING IN ORANGE 
COUNTY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE ORANGE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN, 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS THE "2010-2030 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN," AS AMENDED, 
BY ADOPTING SMALL SCALE DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENTS PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 163.3187, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES. 

APPLICANT / AGENT: 

DISTRICT#: 

TYPE OF HEARING: 

ESTIMATED TIME REQUIRED 

FOR PUBLIC HEARING: 

HEARING CONTROVERSIAL: 

Dustin Aukland, Toll Brothers Apartment Living 

District 5 

Adoption of the 2020-1 Small-Scale Development . 
Amendments to the 2010-2030 Comprehensive Plan . 
(CP) and concurrent rezoning request; 

AND 

Adoption of Ordinance 

2 minutes 

Yes 
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